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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkaute,.com>

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 5:03 PM

To: ‘Motorsurvey’; assignments

Cr: SUR

Subject: RE: TP Survey assignment for GBE 5848M - DOA: 28/11/2018  Our ref:
NSV1BO0642/HLF

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Pleasa be informed that according to the repairer TP owner alfeady withdraw the claim.
No survey was done for this case.

We will close this file at our end without billing.

Hest Regnrds

C.NIVITHA
I KK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Fhune 68411972 | email: pssignmentsi@ kkauto.com ' | Rix: 62564415
Blk 51 Pavo Ui Industrial Pack, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S{408954)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com)|

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2019 4:53 PM

To: 'Motorsurvey' <Matorsurvey@awac.com>; 'assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP Survey assignment for GBE 5848M - DOA: 28/11/2018 Our ref: NSV1800642/HLF

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in the warkshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

v Nivitha | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: GRq1-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: b25b-4315
Mk 51, Paya Uhl Industrinl Park, Ubl Avienue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)



Nivitha (LKK Autn!

From: Hew, Lee Fong <leeFong Hew®@awac com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Waednesday, 23 January 2019 1:24 PM

To: 'assignments’

Cc SUR: "BoonkaiNg@ethozgroup.com’; ‘Jonathan Lim@ethozgroup.com'

Subject: TP Survey assignment for GBE 5848M - DOA: 28/11/2018  Our ref;
NSV1800642/HLF

The above captioned accident refers.

Pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise
that the third party claimant and us do have consensus in the appointment of Mr Marcus Chua as the Single Joint
Expert to conduct the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant’s vehicle.

Please conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

| 3" Party Vehicle : GBESB4SM
i
Insured Vehicle - GBD 3738 M
..... Policy Number : BUF(}SEWDTH‘I;H
lllllll Narme of U‘;;:ilcshap | ' Etiiez Group Lid
Contact Number j 5 6654 7606
| pemmboonsd | Boonks
Estrrn;t:glrﬂsust of s
Regards,

Claims Division

Copy to Ethoz Group Ltd via Email
Nate -
[ %) 1. This is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to condust inspection to your

client's damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

2. Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct a
post repair inspection once your client's vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer.

3. Piease quantify your client’s claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client's
vehicls has been repaired,

4. Please do not construe this appointment of survieyor and our above request as an admission of
liability

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential, If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
i



in-error, please immediately notify the sender by reply ¢-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
wand any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
itis received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, cither jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



